Darrin R. Brown

Subject: RE: RSA 91-A Request

Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 at 4:57:36 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Norma Ditri <nditri@wiltonnh.gov>

To: darrin@drblawoffice.com <darrin@drblawoffice.com>

cc: Paul Branscombe <wiltonta@wiltonnh.gov>, Michele Decoteau <mdecoteau@wiltonnh.gov>,

Jane Farrell <jfarreli@wiltonnh.gov>, Justin L. Pasay <jpasay@dtclawyers.com>
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Dear Mr. Brown, 2 e
By my count, the 10 day window ends today. | am writing to ask for an extension to fulfill your 91-A request.
Would Friday January 10, 2020 be acceptable to you? This would give us seven more days to prepare. Our IT
Support company is in the process of searching for e-mails during the time frame requested. This process

alone will take several more days. % L 3 3
- Ak
Attached are photographs of the property at 834 Mason Road. ‘ | o ' f,i\”) K
ihop” N
Thank you for your consideration. N ‘-\)i"
- L)(’ ¥
Norma Ditri

From: darrin@drblawoffice.com <darrin@drblawoffice.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Norma Ditri <nditri@wiltonnh.gov>

Cc: jpasay@dtclawyers.com; Michele Decoteau <mdecoteau@wiltonnh.gov>; Paul Branscombe
<wiltonta@wiltonnh.gov>; Jane Farrell <jfarrell@wiltonnh.gov>

Subject: Re: RSA 91-A Request

Good Afternoon,

If they only have you there 3 days/week, that sounds reasonable. No worries. Thank you for letting
me know.

Regards,

Darrin R. Brown, Esq.

633 Maple Street, Suite 5
Hopkinton, N.H. 03229

T: 603-228-7700

C: 603-545-2706
Darrin@drblawoffice.com
www.drblawoffice.com

From: Norma Ditri <nditri@wiltonnh.gov>
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 3:44 PM
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